Kevin L. Benton

Montague County Judge
P.O. Box 475
Montague, Texas 76251

940-894-2401 Phone 940-894-3999 Fax

July 26, 2021

Melissa Collins, Board Liaison

C/O Helen Farabee Regional MHMR Centers
P.O. Box 8266

Wichita Falls, Texas 76307-8266

RE:  Mr. Vemner W. Hayhurst appointment to the Helen Farabee Board of Trustees
Ms. Collins,

The Montague County Commissioners’ Court approved the reappointment of Verner
W. Hayhurst to the Helen Farabee Board of Trustees to serve a two-year term that will

expire on August 31, 2023.

If additional verification is required the minutes of the Montague County
Commissioner’s Court are kept in the Montague County Clerk’s Office.

Thank you for your service and dedication.

Sincerely,

Kevis-L. Bento
Montague County Judge
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FW: Helen Farabee Centers Board Member Reappointment - Verner Hayhurst
From: ¢o.judge@co.montague. tx.us
Sent: Mon, Jul 12, 2021 at 1:24 pm

To: arichardson@co.montague.tx.us

Kevin L. Benton
County Judge

Montague County, Texas
940-894-2401

From: Collins, Melissa A. <CollinsM@heIenfarabee.org>

Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 2:15 PM

To: Archer County Judge (randall.jackson@co.archer.tx.us) <randall.jackson@co.archer.tx.us>; Montague
County Judge (co.judge@co.montague.tx.us) <co.judge@co.montague.tx.us>; Clay County Judge
(mike.campbell@co.clay.tx.us) <mike.campbell@co.clay.tx.us>

Subject: Helen Farabee Centers Board Member Reappointment - Verner Hayhurst

Good Afternoon Judges —

The term for the appointment to our Board of Trustees made jointly by Archer, Clay
and Montague Counties, Place 1~ Mr. Verner Hayhurst, is due to expire August 31,
2021. Mr. Hayhurst has expressed interest in reappointment to the Board for
another two-year term, which would expire August 31, 2023.

He was initially appointed to our Board in September 2010. Following is a summary
of vital information related to his terms:

Board Offices Held: Chair — Board of Trustees since September, 2010
Meeting Attendance Record:  95% (113 of 116 meetings since September 2010)

We ask that you consult with the other two appointing sponsors, and place this
issue on the Commissioner’s Court agenda for consideration and notify us in writing
of the Court’s decision not later than August 31, 2021.

Notification should be sent to:

Melissa Collins, Board Liaison
Helen Farabee Centers

P.O. Box 8266

Wichita Falls, Texas 76307-8266

Should you have any questions regarding this issue, please feel free to contact
Gianna Harris, Executive Director at (940) 397-3355, or Melissa Collins, Board
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Liaison, at (940) 397-3102.

Thanks,

NMebiosa Colling

Board Liaison / Administrative Assistant

Helen Farabee Centers
1000 Brook Ave.

Wichita Falls, TX

Ph; (940) 397-3102

collinsm@helenfarabee.org

HF11121934

“This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the
property of Helen Farabee Centers, are confidential, and are intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom this e-mail s addressed. If you are not one of the named recipient(s) or otherwise have
reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please notify the Helen Farabee Centers
Network Administrator at (940) 397-3122 or mailadmin helenfarabee.org and delete this message from
your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is
strictly prohibited. (ver 03/19)"
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